
  
  

City Council Committee of the Whole Agenda 
Shelton Civic Center 

November 5, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. 
  
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 

B.  Study Agenda 
1. Committee of the Whole – Presented by Finance Director Aaron BeMiller 

 
C.  Adjourn  

  
 

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

November 5, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
Shelton Civic Center 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Council Reports  

C.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
The City Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any topic at this time. Please sign in on the public comment 
sheet and keep an instruction card.  If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please list the agenda item number 
on the list. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter into a dialogue during public comment. If the Council feels an issue 
requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an appropriate time. 

 
D.  Consent Agenda: (Tab 1) (Action) 

1. Payroll warrants numbered 4286 through 4435 and 3853 through 3856 and 100471 through 100494 in 
the amount of $728,489.16 

2. Voucher number 21375 in the amount of $8,213.11 
3. Vouchers numbered 100496 through 100558 in the amount of $119,576.44 
4. Vouchers numbered 100570 through 100623 in the amount of $670,123.64 
5. Vouchers numbered 100624 through 100685 in the amount of $272,934.61 
6. Minutes from the meeting of October 1, 2019 

 
E.  Presentations  
      1.   Mason County Historical Society Museum 3rd Quarter LTAC Report – Presented by Liz Arbaugh 
      2.   Investment Update & 2018 Audit Results – Presented by Accounting Manager Teri Schnitzer (Tab 2) 
 
F.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1.   2019 Chip Seal & 2019 Residential Paving Final Acceptance – Presented by Public Works Director  
            Craig Gregory (Tab 3) 



2. Transpo Group On-Call Engineering Contract Amendment & Work Order Amendment – Presented by 
Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 4) 

3. Resolution No. 1153-1019 Joint Lobbying Agreement – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten (Tab 5) 
4. Public Defense Contract – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten (Tab 6) 

 
 
G.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1.  Resolution No. 1152-0919 2020 Legislative Agenda – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten (Tab 7) 
      2.  FCS Group Rate Study Amendment No. 2 – Presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 8) 
 
H.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
 
I.    Administration Reports 

• City Manager Report 
 
J.  New Items for Discussion 
 
K.  Announcement of Next Meeting – November 19, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
L.  Adjourn 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The City of Shelton is committed to the non-discriminatory treatment of all persons in employment and the 
delivery of services and resources.  If you require accommodation for your attendance at the City Council 
meeting, please call (360) 432-5103 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 



 

Updated 10/25/19 
 

 
2019/20 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 11/12 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Joint Meeting with County Commissioners Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/1 

Tues. 11/19 
5:50 p.m. 

Special SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
• Civic Center Rotating Art Gallery 

Action Agenda  
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 11/8 

Tues. 11/19 
6:00 p.m. 
(No BR) 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• 3rd Quarter Budget Update  

Business Agenda                                                              
• Public Hearing - Non-represented Salary 

Schedule (Ordinance) 
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
• State Route 3 Park & Ride Investigation 

Contract 
• USPS Lease 

Action Agenda 
• 2019 Chip Seal & 2019 Residential Paving Final 

Acceptance 
• Cooperative Lobbying Agreement 
• Transpo Group On-Call Engineering Contract 

Amendment and Work Order Amendment 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/8 

Tues. 12/3 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Council Committee Structure Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 

Tues. 12/3 
5:50 p.m. 

Special SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda  
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 



 

Updated 10/25/19 
 

Tues. 12/3 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
• 2019 Budget Supplemental  

Action Agenda 
• Public Hearing - Non-represented Salary 

Schedule (Ordinance) 
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
• State Route 3 Park & Ride Investigation 

Contract 
• USPS Lease 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 

Tues. 12/17 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Standards Update - Frontage Improvements and In 
Lieu of Fee 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 12/6 

Tues. 12/17 
5:50 p.m. 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/6 

Tues. 12/17 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
• 2020 Work Program 

Action Agenda 
• 2019 Budget Supplemental  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/6 

Tues. 1/7 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Mayor Selection 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/27 

Tues. 1/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  LTAC Report-Chamber of Commerce 

Business Agenda                                                              

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/10 



 

Updated 10/25/19 
 

•  
Action Agenda 

•  
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 2/4 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/24 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  







































































































 

 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Business Meeting Minutes October 1, 2019 

Shelton Civic Center - 6:00 p.m. 
 

Minutes October 1, 2019  

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Bob Rogers City Manager Jeff Niten 
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Clerk Donna Nault 
Gary Cronce Community Development Director Mark Ziegler 
Kevin Dorcy  Public Works Director Craig Gregory 
Kathy McDowell   
Eric Onisko 
Joe Schmit   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Rogers called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call was taken – All members present. 
 
LATE CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
City Manager Jeff Niten requested that Item #2 on the action agenda be deferred to a later date. 
 
A motion was made to move the Park Property Acquisition to a later date. Passed. 
 
Councilmember Schmit made a motion to allow a presentation from Joel Myer on behalf of the 
Economic Development Council (EDC) regarding the homelessness issue in Mason County. 
Motion passed. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS  
One or more of the Councilmembers will be attending the following events in the coming weeks: 
Staff Briefings 
Mason Transit Authority Board Meeting 
Shang Sports Bar Ribbon Cutting 
AWC Small Cities Event in Hoquiam 
Urraco at Steamboat Ribbon Cutting 
Housing Behavioral Health Advisory Board Meeting 
Meeting with Neighbors (Birch St. area above the library) – Thank you Chief Moody 
Constituents 
Budget Committee Meeting 
Peninsula Regional Transportation Planning Organization Meeting 
Finance Meeting with Councilmember Joe Schmit 
Allison Smith with Olympic College – Possibility of Technical Programs Coming into Shelton 
Candidate Debate 
Economic Development Council Meeting 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
Joel Myer, Chair of the EDC Board, read a letter written by the EDC Board to City of Shelton 
Councilmembers regarding homelessness in Mason County. 
 
 



 
 

Minutes October 1, 2019  Pg. 2 of 3 
 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Vouchers numbered 100240 through 100322 in the amount of $372,397.29 
Payroll Warrants numbered 4131 through 4285 and 3848 through 3852 and 100216 through 
100239 in the amount of $726,830.72 
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Re-appointments of David Dally and Duane Wilson – Terms 
expiring December 31, 2019 
 
A motion was made to approve the consent agenda as published. Passed. 
 
BUSINESS AGENDA 
Surplus of City of Vehicles – Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler 
The Community Development department has two vehicles that are no longer of use. These 
vehicles are not reliable and a maintenance liability. Replacement vehicles were purchased in 
2019. Per City Policy 300-200 Disposal of Surplus City Assets, the City Council must authorize 
the surplus through resolution if assets are valued over $1,000.00. Estimated value is based on 
Kelly Blue Book. 
 
There was a reading of Resolution No. 1151-0919, and the Council concurred to place 
Resolution No. 1151-0919 on the action agenda 
 
There were no public comments to the business agenda. 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
Interlocal Agreement with Mason County – Affordable Housing and Homeless Services – 
Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler 
Staff presented Council with a revised ILA with Mason County regarding cooperative services 
for affordable housing and homeless services. House Bill 1406 has authorized governments 
revenue sharing of local sales and use tax ($18,000 annually) for the investment in affordable 
and supportive services which is to be spent within the City of Shelton.  
 
A motion was made to authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement with Mason 
County for Affordable Housing and Homeless Services. Passed. 
 
Park Property Acquisition – Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler 
(This item has been deferred to a later date.) 
 
SCADA Services Contract Amendment No. 2 – Presented by Public Works Director Craig 
Gregory 
 
Staff brought before Council the need to increase the limits for Parametrix for SCADA Services 
after the emergency event that occurred at the WWTP. In addition to the increase, the term of 
the agreement is being extended by one year. 
 
A motion was made to approve the amendment to the Agreement with Parametrix by 
authorizing the Mayor to sign Amendment No. 2 of the SCADA Services Contract. 
Passed. 
 
There were no public comments to the action agenda. 
 
 



 
 

Minutes October 1, 2019  Pg. 3 of 3 
 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
Crazy Love Ministries – Public Comment 
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
City Manager Jeff Niten discussed the following: 

• October 30th  at 6:00 p.m. is Spotlight Shelton at the Civic Center 
• Shelton Stream going out in the utility bills 
• Road Striping will be finalized soon 
• Birch St Neighborhood issues - steps the City has taken  

o Library Hill trail closed 
o De-limbed vegetation going up the hill for better visibility 
o Evaluated other options, such as providing additional lighting  
o Interested in engaging in an open dialogue with the community 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, October 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
As there was no further business, Mayor Rogers adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



CITY LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

City of Shelton Council Meeting

November 5, 2019



CITY CASH AND INVESTMENTS
THIRD QUARTER

2,368,740 

9,399,490 

2,300,000 

14,068,230 

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

 16,000,000

City Bank
Account

LGIP Long-Term
Investments

Grand Total

City Bank 
Account, 

16.8%

LGIP, 66.8%

Long-Term 
Investments, 

16.4%



TREASURY YIELD CURVE
AUGUST, SEPTEMBER, OCTOBER

1 Mo 3 Mo 6 Mo 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 7 Yr 10 Yr 20 Yr 30 Yr
23-Aug-19 2.07 1.97 1.87 1.73 1.51 1.43 1.40 1.46 1.52 1.82 2.02
24-Sep-19 1.90 1.92 1.91 1.78 1.60 1.53 1.52 1.58 1.64 1.91 2.09
24-Oct-19 1.75 1.67 1.65 1.59 1.58 1.58 1.58 1.67 1.77 2.08 2.26

1.35

1.45

1.55

1.65

1.75

1.85

1.95

2.05

2.15

2.25

2.35



FEDERAL FUNDS FUTURES PROBABILITY 
RATE TABLE

Meeting
Date

Cut
Probability* .50 - .75 .75 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.25 1.25 - 1.50 1.50 - 1.75 1.75 - 2.00

30-Oct-19 93.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 93.5% 6.5%
11-Dec-19 24.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 24.9% 70.4% 4.7%
29-Jan-20 43.0% 0.0% 1.0% 6.1% 35.9% 54.4% 3.6%

18-Mar-20 46.8% 0.0% 0.5% 8.7% 37.6% 49.9% 3.3%
29-Apr-20 51.1% 0.0% 1.3% 11.2% 38.6% 45.9% 3.0%

* Cut Probablility is calculated from the reduction probablitiy from the highest/majority percent range.

Federal Funds Rate (Current 1.75 - 2.00)



CURRENT LONG-TERM CITY 
INVESTMENTS

21.7% 21.7%

13.0%

43.5%

21.7% 21.7%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0 - 6 Months 6 - 12 Months 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

Call Maturity



2018 STATE AUDIT RESULTS



2018 AUDIT RESULTS

• The State Auditor’s Office (SAO) audit of the City’s 2018 activities kicked off 
August 8th and concluded on October 22nd with the Exit Conference.

• The 2018 audit was comprised of two significant audit processes: a financial 
statement audit, which examines the City’s financials, and an accountability 
audit, which examines the City’s processes in relation to law and policy.

• The City appreciates the work of SAO as ultimately we are on the same team 
in wanting to make sure the City is accounting for public monies correctly and 
is following all applicable laws and policies regarding the use of those monies.



2018 AUDIT RESULTS

• The audit process went smoothly and resulted in no audit findings for the City 
in 2018.  This is an improvement over previous years and we are proud to be 
moving in the right direction.

• The audit resulted in two management letter items and three exit items.

• Management letter items are things that are not material enough to warrant an audit 
finding but are items that SAO would like to see the City address in the future.

• Exit items are things that are not material enough to rise to management letter 
inclusion and are not reported in the final audit report.



2018 AUDIT RESULTS

• Management letter items:

• Reconciliation of ending cash and investments balances between the general ledger and City bank 
statement.

• City was aware of this issue and had already begun by engaging with both a consultant and representatives 
from our accounting system of record to determine the necessary adjustments to resolve this issue moving 
forward.

• $1.8 million in state grant funding was reported as federal funding.

• We have already addressed this moving forward.  This was an usual grant and the amount reported was 
correct but was incorrectly included on federal award schedule rather than the state schedule.



2018 AUDIT RESULTS

• Exit items:

• Small and attractive asset inventory.

• This has already been addressed and we are revising our process to monitor small and attractive assets.

• Manual payroll adjustments.

• Manual adjustments in the pay process are required at times.  The City is revising its processes to include 
a double check or verification process on those adjustments.

• Procurement for Architecture and Engineering Services

• This has already been addressed and the City is updating our processes to ensure compliance with 
procurement rules and regulations



2018 AUDIT PROCESS

• Overall it was a very successful audit process and SAO mentioned at the Exit 
Conference that they noticed the improvements the City had made in its 
processes from previous years.

• The year-end and audit process takes a team to be successful and the finance 
departments appreciates the work of other departments in helping us through 
this process.

• Additionally, we want to thank the City Council and City Manager for their 
support in our efforts toward process and internal control improvements.



INVESTMENT AND 2018 AUDIT RESULTS

• Questions or comments on the City’s investments or the 2018 audit?



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date: 10/10/19 
Brief Date:       11/5/19 
Action Date:  11/19/19 

Department:  Public Works 
Presented By:    Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
2019 Chip Seal & 2019 Residential 

Paving Final Acceptance  
  ATTACHMENTS:  

-Chip Seal Final Acceptance Form   
-Residential Paving Final Acceptance 
Form 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The 2019 Chip Seal Project allowed for chip seal maintenance activities to take place on several major arterials 
in the North Mountain View area, prolonging the life of the roadway. Two schedules were awarded to Sierra 
Santa Fe on June 18, 2019; Schedule A being Wallace Kneeland Blvd from Olympic Hwy North to Shelton 
Springs Rd and Shelton Springs Rd from 13th Street to City Limits, and Schedule B being East “B” Street/13th 
Street from Olympic Hwy North to “K” Street/Northcliff Rd. The chip sealing took place July 22, 2019 
through July 27, 2019. 
 
The 2019 Residential Paving Project allowed for the resurfacing of several streets in the North Mountain View 
area. The project was awarded to Central Paving, LLC on September 3, 2019 and paving took place October 
8th and October 9th, 2019. 
 
Both projects were completed on time. 
   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
$425,000 was approved for maintenance activities in the 2019 Budget. The total cost of both projects combined 
is $442,395.23. The additional funds, above what was approved in the 2019 Budget, will come out of City 
transportation funds.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place these items on the November 19, 2019 action agenda.   
 



CAPITAL PROJECT  
FINAL ACCEPTANCE FORM 

 
 
 
Project: 2019 Chip Seal 
 
Contractor:   Sierra Santa Fe Corporation 
 
Date awarded:  June 18, 2019  
 
Amount of the contract:  $ 224,894.50 
 
Final Amount Paid: $ 287,394.50 
 
Description of work performed:  This project provided for crack sealing various locations on N. 
13th Street, and chip sealing on Wallace Kneeland Blvd. from Olympic Hwy. North to Shelton 
Springs Road, Shelton Springs Road from N. 13th Street to City Limits, and N. 13th/B Street 
from Olympic Hwy. North to K Street. 

 
 
Authorizing signatures: 
 
 
              
Mayor Rogers       Date 
 
              
Deputy Mayor Peterson     Date 
 
              
Councilmember Cronce     Date 
 
              
Councilmember Dorcy     Date 
 
              
Councilmember McDowell     Date 
 
              
Councilmember Onisko     Date 
 
              
Councilmember Schmit     Date 
 



CAPITAL PROJECT  
FINAL ACCEPTANCE FORM 

Project: 2019 Residential Paving Project 

Contractor:   Central Paving, LLC 

Date awarded:  September 3, 2019  

Amount of the contract:  $ 194,797.00 

Final Amount Paid: $ 155,000.73 

Description of work performed:  This project provided for the HMA overlay on certain 
residential roads in the West Mountain View area of Shelton: Adams Street from B St. to C St., 
C Street from Van Buren St. to Olympic Hwy. North, D Street from Van Buren St. to Monroe 
St., Monroe Street from B St. to C St., Monroe Street from C St. to D St., Van Buren Street from 
C St. to D St., E Street from Monroe St. to Olympic Hwy. North, Adams Street from D St. to E 
St., F Street from Adams St. to Olympic Hwy. North, and I Street from Adams St. to Olympic 
Hwy. North. 

Authorizing signatures: 

Mayor Rogers Date 

Deputy Mayor Peterson Date 

Councilmember Cronce Date 

Councilmember Dorcy Date 

Councilmember McDowell Date 

Councilmember Onisko Date 

Councilmember Schmit Date 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F2) 

Touch Date: 10/24/19 
Brief Date:       11/5/19 
Action Date:  11/19/19 

Department:   Public Works   
Presented By:    Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Transpo Group On-Call 

Engineering Contract and Work 
Order Amendments  

  ATTACHMENTS:  
- Transpo Group On-Call Engineering 

Contract Amendment No. 1 
- Executed Work Order No. TG001-19 
- Work Order No. TG001-19 

Amendment No. 1   
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

On January 16, 2018 the then Commission approved On-Call Engineering contracts with four separate firms, 
allowing different assignments to be issued to a firm in the form of a Work Order, as needed. In June 2019, 
following notice of award of $283,000 in state funding, Work Order No. TG001-19 was assigned to Transpo 
Group for the redevelopment of the Civic Center community parking lot.  

Transpo Group’s original design of the parking lot came with an engineer’s estimate that was much higher 
than anticipated. In order to reduce the overall cost of the project, we have asked Transpo Group to reroute the 
storm system from Cota Street to a new on-site storm retention pond, which will be a much less expensive 
option. We have also asked that a park be designed for the east end of the property. This additional design 
effort, although reducing the overall cost of the project, will require the City to expend additional design funds, 
bringing forth Amendment No. 1 to the work order with Transpo Group. 

At the same time, the current On-Call Engineering contracts are set to expire on December 31, 2019. Staff is 
asking to amend the current On-Call Engineering Contract with Transpo Group to extend the contract until April 
30, 2020, allowing design and bidding efforts to be completed. 
   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
  
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
The original contract amount is for $46,100, of that amount $35,475 has been expended. The additional 

amount needed to complete the change in design will total an additional $23,570.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place these items on the November 19, 2019 action agenda.   
 



W:\Public Works\Contracting and Procurement\Professional Services Contracts\2018\On-Call Engineering\004_Contracts\Transpo 
Group\DRAFT Contract Amendment 1_Transpo Group_On-Call Engineering.doc 

 
 
 

Amendment to Contract No.1 
 

 
Agency   City of Shelton 
Name of Project  2018-2020 On-Call Professional Engineering Services 
 
City of Shelton desires to amend the agreement entered into with Transpo Group executed on February 
6, 2018 and identified as 2018-2020 On-Call Professional Engineering Services. 
 
All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this amendment 
as follows: 
 
 
Section 7 of the Contract for Services: 
Duration of Agreement is hereby amended to read: 
 
This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period commencing on the date of execution and 
ending April 30, 2020, unless sooner terminated under the provisions hereinafter specified. To meet the 
needs of the City’s ongoing projects and by agreement of both parties, this contract may be amended 
to extend the expiration date until December 31, 2020, or completion of work authorized under this 
agreement, whichever is later. 
 

 
If you concur in this supplement and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the 
appropriate spaces below and return to this office for final action. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Contractor Signature Date City of Shelton Date 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Print Name and Title  Print Name and Title 

























Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F3) 

Touch Date: 6/11/19 
Brief Date:       11/5/19 
Action Date:  11/19/19 

Department:  Executive 
Presented By:  Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Joint Lobbying Agreement 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
-Resolution 1153-1019 
-Joint Lobbying Inter-local Agreement 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
JN      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
There has been interest expressed to work collaboratively with Mason County on a number of issues including 
entering into an inter-local agreement for lobbying services which is the subject of this agenda item.   
 
Shelton City Council and Mason County Commissioners met during a duly noticed public meeting on June 11, 
2019 to discuss the overall framework of a joint lobbying agreement, how projects would be selected and other 
administrative matters relating to cooperation on lobbying our state legislature. 
 
Staff has, in cooperation with Mason County, developed a framework for developing and presenting projects for 
the lobbyist retained to assist in this endeavor to pursue.  Each jurisdiction shall develop their respective  
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) list, and then shall meet in the early Fall of each year  
to decide priorities under this agreement.    
   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
The City of Shelton could retain the current arrangement and utilize our current government relations contract  
to pursue projects and policy priorities independent of other interested parties.  This arrangement would allow  
total control of legislative priorities by the City.  It would also limit potential visibility of important projects to the  
community and create competition for resources that might otherwise be allocated elsewhere in the state. 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
$24,000 per year is budgeted to retain our current government relations services.  Adoption of this resolution 
would require an additional $7,800 per year to compensate for half of the additional services.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the City Clerk’s Office.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place these items on the November 19, 2019 action agenda.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1153-1019 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON ADOPTING 
A JOINT LOBBYING PROGRAM WITH MASON COUNTY 

WHEREAS, the City of Shelton finds that working collaboratively with other jurisdictions to 
secure funding for projects beneficial to the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties have determined that certain capital projects will enjoy higher visibility 
from the legislature due to collaborative action; and 
 
WHEREAS, this agreement authorizes collaborative action with respect to capital projects only 
and that policy priorities for each jurisdiction shall be administered outside the scope of this 
agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, 
Washington finds that the attached inter-local agreement is in the best interests of the City. 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton on this ____ day of 
____________________, 2019. 

ATTEST:      _______________________________ 
Mayor Bob Rogers 

______________________________   
City Clerk      

_______________________________ 
       Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Councilmember Gary Cronce    Councilmember Kathy McDowell 

 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Councilmember Kevin Dorcy     Councilmember Joe Schmit 
 
________________________________ 
Councilmember Eric Onisko  



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR LOBBYING SERVICES 

 

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR LOBBYING SERVICES (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between 
the City of Shelton, a Washington municipal corporation (“City”), and Mason County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Washington (“County”) collectively referred to hereinafter as the “Parties”. 

 WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 39.34 RCW, provides public agencies may 
enter into agreements for joint and cooperative action; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties believe that certain capital funding items will enjoy enhanced legislative 
visibility for capital funding requests within the respective jurisdictions; and 

 WHEREAS, this agreement secures joint lobbying for capital requests that benefit both parties 
only; and 

 WHEREAS, any lobbying for policy amendments shall be handled separately and will not be part 
of the scope of work in this agreement; and 

 WHEREAS, County policy priorities shall be handled through a separately negotiated agreement 
with a professional lobbyist chosen by the County; and 

WHEREAS, the legislative bodies of each respective jurisdiction shall develop capital funding 
requests separately and discuss jointly at a meeting scheduled for that purpose in the early fall of each 
calendar year; and NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions, promises, 
and agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:  

1. LOBBYING SERVICES 

Contingent upon approval and execution of this Agreement, the City of Shelton and Mason County shall 
enter into a professional services agreement to secure effective lobbying services to help secure funding 
for capital funding requests. The Board of County Commissioner’s Chair and The Shelton City Manager 
will be the point of contact for lobbying serves under this agreement. 

Lobbying Priorities will be determined by the County and the City each proposing and prioritizing items 
from the current CEDS List, with the top priority from each “party” becoming the two top priorities for 
the lobbyist.    

2. PAYMENT 

A. The “Parties” shall negotiate a monthly rate for lobbying services.  The negotiated rate 
will encompass capital project funding for both jurisdictions. 

B. Following adoption of this agreement the County and City shall each pay 50% of the cost 
for professional lobbying services.   

C. All payments shall be made by the City of Shelton.  Mason County shall remit their 
portion of costs to the City on a monthly basis. 

3. TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

A. This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by the Parties and shall continue 
in effect unless terminated as provided below. 

B. Any Party may withdraw from and terminate participation under this Agreement with 
thirty (30) day notice upon the receipt of advance written notice of intent to 



withdraw/terminate to the other party.  The withdrawing Party shall be responsible for 
a proportionate share of applicable costs when termination by either Party becomes 
effective. 

4. EXTENT OF AGREEMENT/MODIFICATION 

This Agreement, together with attachments or addenda, represents the entire and integrated 
Agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiation, representation, or 
agreement, either written or oral.  This Agreement may be modified, amended or added to only 
by written instrument properly signed by all participating Parties. 

5. SEVERABILITY 

A. If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any part, term or provision of the Agreement 
to be illegal or invalid, in whole or in part, the validity of the remaining provisions shall 
not be affected, and the parties’ rights and obligations shall be construed and enforced 
as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid. 

B. If any provision of this Agreement is in direct conflict with any statutory provision of the 
State of Washington, that provision which may conflict shall be deemed inoperative and 
null and void insofar as it may conflict, and shall be deemed modified to conform to 
such statutory provision. 

 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F4) 

Touch Date: 10/28/19 
Brief Date:       11/5/19 
Action Date:  11/19/19 

Department:  Executive 
Presented By:  Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Public Defense Contract 
Amendment 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
-Contract – Taschner and Assoc. 
-Contract Amendment 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
JN      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The City of Shelton is required to provide public defense for indigent individuals charged in the Municipal Court  
and has contracted for these services with Taschner and Associates since 2017.  The current contract provides  
for a renegotiation of the contract terms if case loads exceed anticipated numbers, and Taschner and  
Associates has requested that renegotiation. 
 
The current terms of the contract anticipated 524 cases per calendar year, and projections for the  
remainder of this year and 2020 are above that number.  Based on compensation provided for Public  
Defenders by other municipal governments (average of approximately $250.00 per case) we have entered into  
negotiations to retain our Public Defender.  The per case amount, based on the 561 case per year trend under 
the current contract is $149.73 per case.  The amended contract would provide per case compensation at 
$194.29.        
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
The City of Shelton could re-negotiate the current contract to allow for an additional Public Defense firm, but  
that would likely cost the same and/or similar amount to the contract currently under consideration. 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
$25,000 per year is budgeted in 2020 to retain our current Public Defense services.  Additionally, grant funding  
from the Office of Public Defense would pay for the additional compensation in 2019.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the City Clerks’ Office.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place this item on the November 19, 2019 action agenda.   
 































AMENDMENT IO CONTRACT FON PUBIIC DEFENSE SERVICts

."," ..1$,;:i: :;J;:,;;:,::::;:l:"" * . p.. ( dqe e drvl e! ., n. spn,

,.! -.w{Rlas n 2o-T tte crlyolsletror cre,r-eo a Lonrd,r rorp.oicDe.ensese.vicerw rlJnhre' { A. o(,rre . _C lherar aner. .d., 1ne... 20t d8reere r.,. dlo

,"''')i\,:l::]^'''"./A3'eene'|,e|
"",- lj *,' 

f ".' onr5 .or r .orat o. ",Bhr\ 
.o I rlor jno L s4.ooo) pp. Jea, b, dnanr.pated caseload ofappror mate y 524 (asovyearj Jnd

WHEREAS, the 2017 Agreement
case /oads increase or decrease beyond

provides fo. rene8oriarion
a pre dete.mined margtn;

oithe€xi5tinBtermsilthe

oueto ncreases in casetoads and
provrde public dei€n5e, Taschner

. WNEREAS. Crty riaffrev ewed Tas.hne, s
rnourd lre rai5ed prospe.rivety n orde to rera,n

market factoG rhat have made ]1 difficu t
requested to rene8otiate cohpedsalion;

request and concurred that cohpensation
qu. rty public defense seNices.

. ._ :l:l#::f; ;t:";ii;;;;1 " " **"'he pc ^-ra31". .*e

:::l:::lbsa:d.De@hber rore. raschne, shal receive nronrn vcompensarion ofIwtrrc hou)c1d ogr r,'h'ee doJd,.,)t/.OBl, BeB,nr,lB,cnur^ | zL,/0, i*r,er Iro 1 

,, 
rn o{ " o .D,tbe n,ne Inou. 

"nd 
p shrv-rn,; do,aJ. rsgosr.Iol d,

-ph olrle-O Ae,*trmr.1"-!onrtarw,rhrhrATend,,_, .reu,re.wBe. rhp 7017 a8.penp...etrc n. n t., Io.e dno eFed, 1uldmeided aea n b! nurua agreem€nroithe pa.nes.

Executed th6 _ dayot Novembe, ?019,



Council Briefing Form   

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G1) 

Touch Date: 09/17/19 
Brief Date: 10/15/19 
Action Date:  11/5/19 

Resolution 

Department:  Executive 
 
Presented By: Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
2020 Legislative Agenda 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
-Resolution No. 1152-0919 
-AWC 2020 Legislative      

           Priorities 
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
JN      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

As part of the City of Shelton’s efforts to influence, affect, and guide the passage of legislation in the 
Washington State Legislature by identifying legislative priorities to provide input to state legislators, the 
attached 2020 Legislative Agenda delineates the position of the City of Shelton on the capital funding 
requests and general policy issues stated therein. 
 
It has been determined that the capital requests in the Proposed 2020 Legislative Agenda could feasibly 
be funded through earmarks in the state capital or transportation budgets. Upon approval, city staff will 
submit corresponding appropriation requests to members of the 35th Legislative District for consideration of 
sponsorship.  
 
Any post-approval legislative priorities may be considered and pursued throughout the duration of the 2020 
Washington Legislative Session.  

 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  

N/A  
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
 N/A  
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  

N/A  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  

Staff recommends the approval of the 2020 Legislative Agenda, a suggested motion is “I move to approve 
Resolution No. 1152-0919 as presented.” 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1152-0919 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON 
ESTABLISHING THE 2020 LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 

WHEREAS, the City of Shelton is classified as a non-charter code city under Title 35A of the 
Revised Code of Washington (RCW); and 
 
WHEREAS, section 35A.11.020 of the RCW provides in pertinent part that “[t]he legislative body 
of each code city shall have all powers possible for a city or town to have under the Constitution of 
this state, and not specifically denied to code cities by law;” and 
 
WHEREAS, it is part of the normal and regular conduct of the City of Shelton to identify its 
legislative priorities to provide input to state legislators; and 
 
WHEREAS, efforts of representation on behalf of the City of Shelton to influence, effect, or guide 
the passage of legislation in the Washington State Legislature are enhanced by a comprehensive 
package of proposals that have been officially adopted by the City Council; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, 
Washington, that the attached City of Shelton 2020 Legislative Agenda delineates the position of the 
City of Shelton on the capital funding requests and general policy issues stated therein. 
 
Any additional legislative priorities may be considered.  
 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton on this ____ day of 
____________________, 2019. 

ATTEST:      _______________________________ 
Mayor Bob Rogers 

______________________________   
City Clerk      

_______________________________ 
       Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Councilmember Gary Cronce    Councilmember Kathy McDowell 

 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Councilmember Kevin Dorcy     Councilmember Joe Schmit 
 
________________________________ 
Councilmember Eric Onisko  



 
 
 

 
 
 

2020 LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 
 
CAPITAL FUNDING REQUESTS 
 

Potential member requests for funding through earmarks in the state capital or transportation 
budgets. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
  
WSP Latecomer’s Agreement 

• Explore opportunities to mitigate the impact of the latecomer agreement burden on potential 
opportunities to provide jobs and other economic catalyst programs particularly in the north western 
quadrant of the City. 

• Partners:  Washington State Patrol, Department of Enterprise Services, Mason County, Mason 
County Economic Development Council, Shelton – Mason County Chamber of Commerce 

• Other funding sources:  TBD 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

Evergreen Town Square Project                      $775,000 
• The Downtown Visioning Plan calls for an outdoor area with parking for community events and 

activities. Enhancements would include utilities, repaving the parking lot, striping, landscaping, and 
site amenities.  

• Partners: Shelton – Mason County Chamber of Commerce 
• Other funding sources: TBD 
 

Homelessness Response         $2,000,000 
• It is imperative for the City to begin addressing the homelessness crisis within the Shelton corporate 

limits, and in the surrounding community.  Construction of a shelter to house the homeless 
population, and potential future supportive services including addiction and mental health 
counseling services. 

• Partners:  Local non-profit groups. 
• Other funding sources:  Homeless Resource Coordinator budgeted for 2020.  Land donation. 

 
INFRASTRUCTURE  
 

Intersection Improvements on Wallace Kneeland Boulevard                       $2,000,000                                                                    
• Current traffic volumes warrant improvements/intersection reconfiguration at 13th & Wallace 

Kneeland.  
• Current traffic volumes warrant improvements/intersection reconfiguration at Shelton Springs & 

Wallace Kneeland.  



• Partners: Shelton School District, Mason General Hospital 
• Other funding sources: Potential TIB Grant - $1 MIL, Local Partners - $600,000, TBD/TIF Monies 

 
Evergreen Safe Routes to School        $1,000,000 

• Current sidewalks and ADA ramps warrant improvements/replacement. 
• Partners: Shelton School District 
• Other funding sources: Potential grant- $2,000,000; TBD/TIF Monies 

 

Well 1 Water Main          $2,000,000 
• Rehabilitation of the water main between Well 1 and the high school water tank – approximately 

3500 linear feet. The line is currently operating as an unpressurized, unprotected open-air system. 
The rehab would include lining the water main with HDPE lining/pipe burst to allow for line 
pressurization and protection of the water source from pollutants or other contaminants.  

• Partners: NA  
• Other funding sources: Department of Health Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program; USDA 

Rural Development Water and Waste Disposal Program 
 

Basin 4 Rehabilitation Project            $2,000,000 
• Sewer rehabilitation in the Basin 4 area. Needed to reduce inflow and infiltration issues. 50-year-old 

system that was due for replacement 20 years ago. Will increase wastewater capacities at the main 
wastewater plant. Approximately 1/4 square mile area. 

• Partners: NA 
• Other funding sources: USDA Rural Development Water and Waste Disposal Program; Department of 

Ecology Water Quality Combined Funding Program 
 

Sanitation Plant Reclaim Water Tank          $2,000,000 
• New construction of a holding tank at the satellite wastewater treatment plant. Currently, the city 

supplements daily reclaim water demands with potable water due to the inability to store reclaim 
water for delayed use. The city pays for the additional metered/potable water. A holding tank would 
reduce operating costs, and alleviate demands on both the Johns Creek and Goldsborough Creek 
water tables – a primary source of concern for local Tribes.  

• Partners: NA 
• Other funding sources: TBD 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  
 

Homeless Intervention Team            $150,000 
 

• Create a direct Homeless Intervention Team to include one case manager embedded with the Police 
Department and partnerships with a wide range of service providers, to help the homeless and 
people in crisis. The goal of the intervention team would be to assist these individuals with finding 
proper housing, food, medical treatment, recovery resources, and reuniting them with their families. 
Partnerships will include both public and private entities led by the Shelton PD. Rather than take a 
patrol officer from the streets, the case manager will proactively pursue lasting solutions other than 
arrest where applicable.  

• Partners: TBD 
• Other funding sources: Shelton General Fund. 

 



GENERAL POLICY ISSUES 
 
Coalition to Support new Jail Development 
Explore opportunities to partner with other jurisdictions to lobby for funding support to develop new jail 
facilities. 
 
Unified Policy Interpretation 
Several recent Federal Court decisions, particularly Martin v. Boise,  have introduced ambiguity regarding 
options available to manage the homelessness crisis.  A unified and uniform interpretation of principles will 
allow jurisdictions to make clear decisions on this issue. 
 
Public Works Infrastructure Funding 
Support efforts to maintain long-term funding sources for public works infrastructure projects.  

 
Public Records Management  
Continue to promote legislation that provides open and transparent government services while maintaining 
reasonable distribution requirements that increase operational efficiencies and improve data collection 
processes.  

 
Local Control 
Oppose unfunded and under-funded mandates while supporting local control over regulatory policy 
initiatives. 

 
Association of Washington Cities Legislative Program 
The City of Shelton will support the Association of Washington Cities in advancing legislation in the following 
areas: 

• See AWC’s 2020 Legislative Priorities – attached 
 

 



Support statewide medication assisted 
treatment (MAT) services in city and regional 
jails with local flexibility 
Cities are experiencing the ramifications of an 

overwhelmed state behavioral health system. While the state 
has made investments to address some of the challenges, 
more help is needed. Local jails have increasingly been 
called to action to address opioid use disorder and provide 
treatment. However, the economic costs are overwhelming 
city criminal justice budgets across the state. City jails need 
additional state support to access MAT services to save lives 
and reduce recidivism.

Advance a watershed-based strategic plan to 
address local fish-blocking culverts along with 
state culverts 
Cities need the state to adopt a broader vision 
to create a comprehensive response that funds 
local barrier corrections and provides actual 

habitat access for fish. Cities recognize that the state is facing 
a $4 billion price tag to fix fish-blocking culverts that the U.S. 
Supreme Court has found to impinge on tribal treaty rights 
to fish harvests. Cities also own 1,300 barriers in the same 
streams, and similarly have no identified revenues to pay for 
needed corrections. A statewide approach is the only way to 
achieve meaningful salmon and orca recovery.

Continue to pursue new resources and policies 
to increase affordable housing both at the state 
and local level 
Our communities continue to face a housing 

crisis and need state support to incentivize housing options. 
The Legislature can help by proactively supporting cities’ 
voluntary adoption of more effective ADU ordinances 
and providing additional councilmanic tax authority for 
housing. Cities need enhanced tools to attract and preserve 
multifamily development, like changing the multifamily tax 
exemption program to open it to smaller cities, extending the 
tax exemption for continued affordability guarantees, and 
expanding the ability to preserve existing affordable housing.

Adopt a comprehensive city transportation 
package that provides new resources and 
options 
Cities are responsible for a significant share 

of the statewide transportation system and fund most of 
that responsibility out of local tax dollars. Cities struggle to 
meet the $1 billion gap in transportation maintenance and 
preservation costs. To meet these ever-expanding needs, the 
state must maintain existing and create new transportation-
specific revenue options for cities. The state must also work on 
a statewide transportation package that includes increased 
resources for city transportation needs.

Fully fund the Public Works Trust Fund (PWTF)  
The Public Works Trust Fund is a crucial funding 
partner in our efforts to provide the necessary 
infrastructure for our communities. We seek full 
funding for the program and ask the state to 
protect the current stream of loan repayments 

and uphold the 2% state share of REET dedicated to the 
account. Additionally, we look to strengthen the program by 
ending the ongoing revenue diversions as soon as possible.

Create a tax increment financing (TIF) option 
for cities 
Washington’s cities need economic development 
tools that help maintain, expand, and modernize 
local infrastructure to help spur local private 

sector investment. By investing in TIF, the Legislature can 
partner with cities and towns to advance our shared goals 
of building a robust and diverse economy for communities 
around the state. For maximum impact, cities need access to 
both property-tax and sales-tax based TIF programs.

Preserve city fiscal health with secure funding 
sources 
Cities need revenue authority and flexibility 
to keep up with community growth and 

increasing service needs. State investment in shared revenue 
distributions is instrumental to support essential programs 
and services. Responsive revenue options allow local elected 
officials to make the best community-based decisions about 
how to keep up with growth and the increasing costs of 
providing basic services like public safety and transportation. 
Arbitrary restrictions on local revenue decisions unnecessarily 
hurt residents by limiting critical local services.

Candice Bock
Government Relations Director  
candiceb@awcnet.org • 360.753.4137

09/27/19

Contact:
Association of Washington Cities • 1076 Franklin St SE, Olympia, WA 98501 • 1.800.562.8981 • wacities.org

2020 Legislative 
Priorities



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G2) 

Touch Date:   9/20/19 
Brief Date:       10/15/19 
Action Date:  11/5/19 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By:  Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
FCS Group Rate Study Amendment 
No. 2  
  ATTACHMENTS:  
Amendment No. 2 Rate Studies   
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
In late 2018 the City was informed by the Department of Ecology, that after review, the City would be issued a 
new NPDES Phase II Permit. This permit comes with significant increases in workload and capital 
improvements to the Stormwater Utility, and with that, will come increased cost. In February of 2019 the Council 
approved for the FCS Group to complete a Stormwater Rate Study to address cost implications associated with 
the increased workload and capital improvement plan requirements. This approval came in the form of 
Amendment No. 1 to a previous rate study contract with the FCS Group, authorizing $27,380 to be expended 
on the study of stormwater utility rates. 
 
Staff was not satisfied with the initial assessment of the rate increase and has asked FCS Group for alternative 
options for the Council to consider on behalf of the citizens of Shelton. This added effort has brought forth 
Amendment No. 2 for Council consideration. 
   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
Amendment No. 2 will increase the current contract by $7,680 for a new not to exceed total of $35,060, which is 
still below the $50,000 that was budgeted for 2019. 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends: “I move to approve the additional budget for the stormwater rate study and authorize the 
Mayor to sign Amendment No. 2 to the current Contract with FCS Group”.   
 



 Page 1 

 

www.fcsgroup.com 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 2 

BETWEEN 
 

FINANCIAL CONSULTING 
SOLUTIONS 
GROUP, INC. 
Redmond Town Center 
7525 – 166th Ave. NE, Suite D-215 
Redmond, Washington 98052 

AND 
City of Shelton, WA 
525 West Cota Street 
Shelton, WA 98584 

 
PROJECT:  Rate Studies

 Whereas the City has requested additional services, the Sewer & Water Rate Study contract is 
amended as described herein.   

 The performance of the professional services herein described and authorized by the City of 
Shelton, as well as payment for such services, shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions 
presented in the original Agreement, dated August 7, 2017 and the following Exhibits which are 
attached and incorporated by reference. 

Exhibit A - Changes to Scope of Work & Budget 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals this 
_____________ day of __________________________, 20______. 

APPROVED: APPROVED: 

FINANCIAL CONSULTING CITY OF SHELTON, WA 
SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  
 
 

 

_________________   ___________________________ 

John Ghilarducci  
Principal 
 
 
  

Date: _____________________ Date: _____________________ 

  

 

 



 Page 2 
 

www.fcsgroup.com 

Exhibit A - Changes to Scope of Work & Budget: Amendment No. 2  

 

Added Tasks: 

Task 5: Evaluate Equivalent Service Unit (ESU) Rate Structure 

Approach 

The City has requested that FCS GROUP evaluate an alternative to the City’s current stormwater utility 

rate structure. The alternative rate structure to be evaluated will be the ESU approach. An ESU typically 

represents the average impervious area for a single-family parcel within the service area. The rate itself 

is most commonly calculated as a dollar amount per ESU.  

■ Single-Family Parcels. Single-family residential parcels would still have a uniform, fixed charge.  

■ Other Developed Parcels. The charge basis for all non-single-family residential customer types 

would be based on actual measured impervious surface area, expressed as a number of ESUs. Again, 

a single ESU represents the average single-family residential customer.  

The City has agreed to provide the following: 

■ Measured impervious area of 152 randomly selected single family parcels (to develop the ESU) 

■ Measured impervious area on all other developed parcels (multi-family, commercial, industrial, etc.) 

FCS GROUP will perform the following in support of this task: 

■ Compile customer data (provided by City) into rate design tool 

■ Calculate the ESU rate and resulting shifts between single family versus multi-family/commercial 

■ Develop rate recommendations 

■ Provide sample bill impacts for select existing customers (up to five) 

■ Incorporate findings into PowerPoint and study report 

■ Update financial data with 2019 year-end estimates and 2020 budget (model currently has 2019 
budget as the basis for the forecast; more current information is now available) 

 Added Budget: 

The following budget includes added Task 5 for an additional authorized budget of $7,680, bringing the 
total stormwater utility rate study budget to $35,060.  
  



 Page 3 
 

www.fcsgroup.com 

Exhibit B 

 
 

 

 

Total
Estimated

Hours
Hourly Billing Rates: $260 $185 $130 $80

TECHNICAL TASKS
Task 1 | Data Collection & Validation

  1a - Review and Validate Study Data - - 6 - 6 780$                 
  1b - Customer Statistics Revenue Reconciliation - - 8 - 8 1,040$              

Task 2 | Revenue Requirement & Rate Plan (3 Scenarios) 4 16 35 - 55 8,550                

TOTAL TECHNICAL 4 16 49 0 69 10,370$        
PROCESS TASKS

Task 3 | Meetings/Presentations
  3a - Kick-off Meeting (1 on-site) - 4 4 - 8 1,260                
  3b - Review Meetings  (3 Ring Central) - 6 6 - 12 1,890                
  3c - City Council Presentation (1 on-site) - 8 8 - 16 2,520                

Task 4 | Documentation
4a - Technical Memorandum 2 8 24 - 34 5,120                
4b - Presentation Materials 2 8 24 - 34 5,120                

Project Administration - 4 - 2 6 900                   
TOTAL PROCESS TASKS 4 38 66 2 110 16,810$        
Expenses (2 onsite meetings) $200

ORIGINAL BUDGET 8 54 115 2 179 27,380$       

Task 5 | ESU Rate Design and Update to 2019 & 2020 Financials 4 12 34 - 50 7,680$              

AMENDMENT NO. 2 4 12 34 - 50 7,680$          

ORIGINAL BUDGET + AMENDMENT NO. 2 12 66 149 2 229 35,060$       

Principal Project 
Manager Analyst Admin. 

Support Total BudgetTask Budget


	1 Agenda_20191105
	2 2019 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	sharpcopier@ci.shelton.wa.us_20191024_170357
	sharpcopier@ci.shelton.wa.us_20191024_170634

	4 Minutes
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

	5a Investments and 2018 Audit Results
	City long-term investments
	City cash and investments�third quarter
	Treasury yield curve�august, September, October
	Federal funds futures probability rate table
	Current long-term city investments
	2018 State audit results
	2018 Audit results
	2018 audit results
	2018 audit results
	2018 audit results
	2018 audit process
	Investment and 2018 audit results

	6 Briefing _2019 Chip Seal & Residential Paving Final Acceptance
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	7 Final Acceptance Form 2019 Chip Seal
	CAPITAL PROJECT
	FINAL ACCEPTANCE FORM

	8 Final Acceptance Form 2019 Residential Paving
	CAPITAL PROJECT
	FINAL ACCEPTANCE FORM

	9 Briefing_TranspoGroup On-Call Engineering and Work Order Amendment
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	10 Contract Amendment 1_Transpo Group_On-Call Engineering
	Section 7 of the Contract for Services:
	Duration of Agreement is hereby amended to read:

	11 Work Order TG001-19 Executed
	12 Work Order TG001-19 Amendment No. 1
	13 Briefing_Joint Lobbying
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	14 RES_1153_1019
	15 Interlocal_Lobbying_Final
	16 Briefing_Public Defense
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	17 Public Defense Contract  Taschner & Assoc (1)
	18 Contract Amendment
	19 BRIEF - Resolution No. 1152-0919 - 2020 Legislative Agenda
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	20 2020 Legislative Agenda
	21 AWC 2020 leg priorities
	22 Briefing FCS Group Rate Study Amendment No. 2
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	23 Amend. No 2 Rate Studies_FCS Group



